From: Richard Wainright-Lee [ || |GG

Sent: 16 November 2019 12:58
To: Peter Lapham; Clir Tom Tyson;
Subject: Re: The Green, Newnham land @ - Ward Councillor and Parish council Consultation

Hi Peter,

At our Parish Council meeting last week we discussed your outline proposal to take forward a plan to
develop the Council land adjoing the Village Green..

The Parish Council had no objections in principle to the suggestion of completing the crescent of
buildings around the Village Green on the Council land as "in filling".

Councillors comments were of course subject to approving the detailed planning application in due
course and they were quite clear that we should expect the facade of the new four properties to match
the existing crescent buildings, that there should be no additional buildings above these four on any
back land and that there should be adequate parking facilities for each property made available in
front of each, rather than on the Green itself.

I hope this will provide you with the indication you requested.

With best regards

Richard Wainright-Lee



